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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state gov> RELEASE IN PART

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 8:0_1 AM B6 ~_B1 A '4_(B)'1 -4(D),B6é

To: humamabedinl |

Subject: PnntFw Urgent Measures Needed

----- Original Message ----- Classified by Director A/GIS/IPS, DoS on 04/28/2017 ~ Class: ‘
o AMErintintits CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on: 04/27/2037

To Abedin. Huma
Sent: Tue Jun 23 07:50.37 2009
Subject: Urgent Measures Needed

Hi Huma,

1was in Norway and Israel last week when HRC broke her ¢lbow. [ can imagine that it 1s extremely painful and awkward for her  Please give her my best wishes,
Could I also ask you to review the memo below that I wrote yesterday on my retum from Israel? If you think it worthwhile, I'd be very grateful if you showed it to
HRC (1 have already shared it with Mitchell and Feltman). A confromation with Bibt appeqrs inminent, I've never been one to shy away from that, as she may know
But it has to be done carefully, and that doesn't appear 10 be happening And I'm concerned that she will be tuarred with the same brush if this leads 10 a bad end So |
think she needs 10 make sure that (he friction is productive  I've made some suggestions at the end of the memo

Many thanks and best wishes, Martin

MEMORANDUM .
Date Monday, Junc 22, 2009

I'm just wrapping up a trip to Isra¢l after meetings with PM Netanyahu. President Shimon Peres. IDF Chief of Staff Ashkenazi: Opposition Ieader Tzips Livin, NSC
Adviscr Uzi Arad, Communications Dircctor Ron Dermer, and Ehud Barak s Chicf of Staff Mike Herzog (Barak.was in Paris and Cairo). Key poinis:
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Martin Indyk
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